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No. Question Answer 

1.  
May we make the case for a lower age 
group and their parents? 

No. 

2.  
Does a vendor choose whether to use 
subcontractors for providing the 
services required under this RFP?  

Yes; however, the Department reserves the right to approve or deny the use of any 
subcontractor.  

3.  

Can the Department identify any 
online, innovative programming 
targeting parents of selected/indicated 
youth?   

There are some examples of online parenting programs for youth and/or parents who 
are court involved, such as Active Parenting and Positive Parenting, that have proven 
effective. 

4.  

How will the Department measure the 
outcomes in Subsections 3.5.2.3. 
Parental Efficacy and 3.5.2.4. Parental 
Communication and Monitoring from 
programs selected; through PWITS or 
survey or both? 

Via a pre-post survey for participants in youth and parent programs. 

5.  

Can we use this funding to focus solely 
on the highest need communities; 
bearing in mind their data must be 
higher than state average? 

All applications will be reviewed to ensure: 

1. The vendor has the experience to work with the targeted populations; 

2. There is solid justification for geographic region(s) to be served; and  

3. The vendor has the capacity to serve the identified region(s). 

6.  

Does the Department offer any 
guidance on FERPA, HIPPA and 
42CFR Part II when reporting 
outcomes?  

The Department cannot provide guidance on to how to comply with Federal 
Regulations. 

 


